From: ZA - GLD - PPOffice

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 1:15 PM

To: ' ; ZA - GLD - PPOffice
Cc: (Grindrod Terminals)

Subject: RE: 22514026 NOTIFICATION: GRINDROD TERMINALS RICHARDS BAY (PTY) LTD (GRINDROD):
INVITATION TO REGISTER AS AN INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY FOR SECTION 24 G AND
AIR EMISSIONS LICENCE APPLICATIONS.

We acknowledge receipt of your email. We would like to confirm that you are registered for both Kusasa and
Seamunye projects.

Public Participation Office

T: +27 11 254 4800
D: +27 11 254 4994

“*xll GOLDER

Building 1, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent West, Waterfall City, Midrand, 1685 P.O. Box 6001, Halfway House, 1685
wsp.com | golder.com

WSP and Golder have joined together to form the premier environmental consultancy in the industry. Together we are 14,000
strong, Future Ready®©, and delivering innovative solutions to our clients around the globe.

¢rom: < IR P <>

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 9:04 AM
To: ZA - GLD - PPOffice <gld.PP@wsp.com>

Cc: A HIll (Grindrod Terminals) J}jjifje srindrod.com>

Subject: RE: 22514026 NOTIFICATION: GRINDROD TERMINALS RICHARDS BAY (PTY) LTD (GRINDROD): INVITATION TO
REGISTER AS AN INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY FOR SECTION 24 G AND AIR EMISSIONS LICENCE APPLICATIONS.
Importance: High

EXTERNAL EMAIL - We could not verify the authenticity of this message. Please be cautious when clicking on links
or opening attachments.

Good day

My previous email refers.



It has come to our attention that there is also an application for Grindrod’s Kusasa Terminal, which the RBCAA has
not received notification of.

Please ensure that the RBCAA is registered as an I&AP for this application as well, and please provide an update and
all relevant documents pertaining to ALL the Grindrod Terminals applications.

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

‘IMPROVING THE ENVIRONMENT FOR ALL”

From: < R P >

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 08:24

To: 'ZA - GLD - PPOffice' <PP@golder.co.za>

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

The notification below refers.

Kindly register the Richards Bay Clean Air Association (RBCAA) as an Interested & Affected Party.
The RBCAA sincerely apologises for the oversight and late registration.

Please may we receive all correspondence made available thus far to I&APs.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

‘IMPROVING THE ENVIRONMENT FOR ALL”

From: ZA - GLD - PPOffice <PP@golder.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 03 May 2022 11:16
To: Undisclosed recipients:




Subject: 22514026 NOTIFICATION: GRINDROD TERMINALS RICHARDS BAY (PTY) LTD (GRINDROD): INVITATION TO
REGISTER AS AN INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTY FOR SECTION 24 G AND AIR EMISSIONS LICENCE APPLICATIONS.

Dear Stakeholder,

Grindrod Terminals Richards Bay (Pty) Ltd (Grindrod) intends to apply for an atmospheric emission licence (AEL) in
terms of the National Environmental Management Air Quality Act, 2004 (Act 39 of 2004) (NEM:AQA) and
environmental authorisation (EA) in terms of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations, 2014 (as
amended) and the Section 24G Fine Regulations (2017), published under the National Environmental Management
Act, 1998 (Act 107 of 1998) (NEMA) (as amended).

Please find attached a background information document (BID) and an announcement letter which provides more
information about the project. Please also find a registration and comment sheet attached.

Kindly indicate if you would like to register as an interested and affected party (I&AP) for the proposed project by
returning a completed registration sheet to gld.pp@wsp.com. Registration as an I&AP is required to receive further
correspondence regarding the project.

Should you wish to obtain more information or comment, contact the Public Participation Office at (011) 254 4800 |
Fax 086 582 1561 | Email: gld.pp@wsp.com.

Many thanks.
Public Participation Office

T: +27 11 254 4800
D: +27 11 254 4994

\\\Il GOLDER

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

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise subject
to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing,
copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are
not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail
system and destroy any printed copies.





